

Dear Councillors / Annwyl Gynghorwyr

You are hereby summoned to a meeting of Gwernaffield and Pantymwyn Community Council on 6 September 2023 / 6 Medi 2023, at 7.00pm at Ysgol Y Waun, Gwernaffield.

Kay Roberts - Clerk / Clerc

Wednesday 6 September 2023 / Dydd Mercher 6 Medi 2023

- 1. (A) To record attendance (B)To record apologies
- 2. To approve minutes of the 5 July meeting
- 3. To receive any matters arising from the minutes
- 4. To receive any Streetscene Matters.
- 5. To receive and discuss a further update as at 23 August 2023 from Flintshire County Council on the Welsh Government 20 mph roll out. https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/20mph/National-Rollout/Frequently-Asked-Questions.aspx
- 6. To receive any Police Matters The Hand Inn, Gwernaffield report of anti-social behaviour.
- 7. To receive any updates from Representatives (Sub Committees, Liaison & Meetings Attended.)
 7a. To confirm leads for Sub Committees Planning, Events and Street Lighting.
- 8. To consider information from Mr Richard Roberts, Aura Play and Leisure Services regarding options for improvements to Pantymwyn Play Area including information on park access improvements.
- 9. To receive the schedule of August/September accounts for payment.
- 9a. To consider the request for a juice adaptor to assist in the holding of virtual meetings.
- 10. To receive an update on the two-community council commemorative boards from Councillor Orme and their future locations.
- 11. To agree the future way forward for the Community Council's newsletter 2023.
- 12. To explore and confirm ideas for an application to the Dŵr Cymru Community Fund for a community project.

13. Clerk's Update and Correspondence

13a. To receive a letter from the Royal British Legion, thanking the community council for their support in 2022 and to consider the order of a wreath for remembrance day 2023.

- 13b. To receive the amended Standing Orders and Financial Regulations from One Voice Wales.
- 13c. To consider options for dealing with urgent business for the agenda.
- 13d. To receive a request from The Holy Trinity Church for financial assistance toward their monthly soup lunch on the 1st Tuesday of each month.
- 13e. To receive an invite from the Major of Mold to attend her Civic Service "A celebration of Community" St Davids RC Church, St David's Lane, Mold, Flintshire, CH7 1LH. RSVP 22 September 2023
- 13f. To receive a letter from Theatr Clwyd requesting financial assistance to help toward raising funds for their new building.
- 13g. To receive an invite (via County Councillor Coggins Cogan) to a site meeting with Mr Tim Holt, owner of Coppy Farm, Gwernaffield.
- 14. Summary of main information/emails sent to all Councillors in recess.

Flintshire local area energy plan – stakeholder workshop 22 September 2023 from Danial Evans, Energy Project Officer.

A reminder - Update to Reporting any livestock upon the highway in the future on either 101 or Live chat | North Wales Police Live as advised via PC David Allen.

15. To receive any (A) Planning Applications (B) Planning Decisions

Application to lop, top fell TPO. Approved August 2023. The Conifers, Cefn Bychan Crossroads To Pantybuarth Crossroads, Pant Y Buarth, Gwernaffield, CH7 5HY. Approved – August 2023.

NMA/000674/23 Lynwood, Pantymwyn, Mold, CH7 5EP Proposal for non material amendment to planning reference: 059228. Refused - August 2023.